From: owner-wms@lists.ercot.com [mailto:owner-wms@lists.ercot.com] On Behalf Of Garza, Beth
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:48 PM
To: 1 2004 WMS and Others
Cc: 1 Congestion Management WG
Subject: 2006 CSCs and zones
The CMWG intends to present its recommendation to the August 17 WMS meeting that the CSCs for 2006 remain the same as they are today.  Specifically, the six CSCs would be:

CSC #1 - GRAHAM TO PARKER, GRAHAM TO BENBROOK

CSC #2 - SANDOW TO TEMPLE DOUBLE CIRCUIT

CSC #3 - STP TO DOW DOUBLE CIRCUIT

CSC #4 - GIBBONS CREEK - OBRIEN, JEWET – THW

CSC #5 - FARMERSVILLE - ROYSE CITY DOUBLE CIRCUIT

CSC #6 - PARKER TO GRAHAM, BENBROOK TO GRAHAM

Further, CMWG recommends that there be five zones for 2006. The assignment of all ERCOT busses to one of five zones is shown in the attached spread sheet.

Even using the same CSCs, clustered into five zones, because of transmission topology changes there are about 20 busses that will change zones for 2006.  They are also shown in the attached spreadsheet.

I think the most significant (if you want to call it that) change is 5 busses, representing ~100 MW of load move from the Northeast to the North to the Northeast.  No generation was assigned to a different zone.

Any requests for exemption to the zonal placement shown in the attached spreadsheet should be directed to Phung Nguyen at pnguyen@ercot.com or John Moseley at jmoseley@ercot.com before noon on Friday, August 12.  The Protocol section describing exemptions is provided below.

ERCOT staff are still determining CREs, but expect to have the initial list defined in time for WMS review next week.

7.2.2             Congestion Zone & Zonal Shift Factor Determination Methodology

(5)        Thirty (30) days prior to TAC review, a NOIE may request an exemption to its zonal placement by submitting a request to ERCOT for consideration.  ERCOT staff will evaluate the merits of the request and authorize the exemption based on the following criteria:

(a)        Exemptions shall not cause significant operational impact to the ERCOT System.  This will normally be satisfied if the request will not result in a change in the annual average Shift Factor for the original or requested Congestion Zone by more than five percent (5%).  After the proposed move, the Zonal Shift Factor in each of the original and requested Congestion Zones shall be no less than ninety-five percent (95%), and no more than one hundred and five percent (105%), of its original Zonal Shift Factor before the proposed move.

Because only buses with generation have an impact on the calculation of Zonal Shift Factors, if no generation exists at a bus that is part of an exemption request, a token generator of one (1) MW will be placed at that bus to test the impact of moving that bus from one (1) zone to another.  This will be done to all buses that make up a request for exemption.  For example, if an Entity is requesting an exemption for five (5) buses and only one (1) bus has generation On-line in the Load flow case used to test the impact, one (1) MW of generation will be placed at the four (4) other buses and the impact of all five (5) buses on Zonal Shift Factors will be determined as a group as opposed to individually.  The Load flow case used to determine this impact will be the same Load flow case used to calculate annual TCR quantities.

(b)               Exemptions shall not have a commercial impact/gain for the requestor.  This will be measured by whether or not the scheduling which would otherwise result would be eligible for Pre-assigned Congestion Rights.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Beth Garza
Manager, Congestion Analysis
512-248-6361
